

EXHIBIT "D"

BYLAWS
OF
CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
A Non-Profit Florida Corporation

ARTICLE I
GENERAL

Section 1. The Name: The name of the corporation is CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Section 2. The Principal Office: The principal office of the corporation shall be 7751 Kingspointe Parkway, Suite 127, Orlando, Florida 32819 or such other place as may be subsequently designated by the Board of Directors. All books and records of the corporation shall be kept at the principal office.

Section 3. Definitions. As used herein, terms defined in the Declaration of Condominium for CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER, A CONDOMINIUM, to which these Bylaws are attached, shall mean the same herein.

ARTICLE II
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number and Term. The number of directors, which shall constitute the whole board, shall be neither less than three (3) nor more than nine (9). Except for the Initial Directors designated in the Articles of Incorporation and any other Directors elected or appointed by the Developer, a director shall be elected to serve for a term of one (1) year, or until his successor has been elected and qualified. An employee of an owner, such as the Developer, shall be eligible to serve as director of the Association.

Section 2. Vacancy and Replacement. If the office of any director or directors becomes vacant by reason of death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, removal from office or otherwise, a majority of the remaining directors, though less than a Quorum, at a special meeting of directors duly called for this purpose, shall choose a successor or successors, who shall hold office for the unexpired term in respect to which such vacancy occurred.

Section 3. Removal. Directors may be removed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified votes of members.

Section 4. Initial Board of Directors. The Initial Board of Directors designated in the Articles shall hold office and exercise all the powers of the Board of Directors until the first membership meeting, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, provided any or all of said directors shall be subject to replacement as hereinbefore provided in the event of a vacancy.

Section 5. Powers and Duties. The property and business of the corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors, which may exercise all corporate powers not specifically prohibited by statute, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration. The powers of the Board of Directors shall specifically include, but not be limited to, the following:

- (a) To make and collect regular and special assessments and establish the time within which payment of the same are due.
- (b) To use and expend the assessments collected to maintain, care for, and preserve the units and condominium property, except those portions thereof which are required to be maintained, cared for and preserved by unit owners.

- (c) To purchase the necessary equipment and tools required for the maintenance, care, and preservation of the condominium property.
- (d) To enter into and upon the units when necessary and with as little inconvenience to the owner as possible in connection with such maintenance, care, and preservation.
- (e) To insure and keep insured the condominium property against loss from fire and other casualty, to insure and keep insured the unit owners against public liability, and to purchase such other insurance as the Board of Directors may deem advisable.
- (f) To collect delinquent assessments by suit or otherwise, abate nuisances, and enjoin or seek damages from the unit owners for violations of these Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations of the Association, and the terms and conditions of the Declaration.
- (g) To employ and compensate such personnel as may be required for the maintenance and preservation of the property of the condominium.
- (h) To make reasonable Rules and Regulations for the occupancy of the condominium property.
- (i) To acquire, rent, lease, or otherwise possess a condominium parcel in the name of the Association or a designee.
- (j) To contract for management of the condominium and to delegate to such other party all powers and duties of the Association except those specifically required by the Condominium documents to have a specific approval of the Board of Directors or membership.

Section 6. Compensation. Neither directors nor officers shall receive compensation for their services as such.

Section 7. Election of Directors. Except in the case of directors elected or appointed by the Developer, directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of members. Not less than sixty (60) days before the scheduled election, the Association shall give written notice to each member entitled to vote thereat of the date of the scheduled election. Any member desiring to be a candidate for the board, shall give written notice to the Association thereof not less than forty (40) days before the election. Along with the written notice of annual meeting and agenda, the Association, at least 14 days before the meeting, shall mail or deliver a second notice of election to all members entitled to vote thereat, together with a ballot listing all candidates. At the request of a candidate, the second notice shall also include a candidate information statement of one letter size page, provided such statement has been delivered to the Association at least 35 days prior to the scheduled election. Election of directors shall be decided by a plurality of ballots cast in person by those entitled to vote, with no quorum requirement, provided however that at least 20 percent of those entitled to vote in fact cast a ballot in person. Election of directors need not be by secret ballot, but secret balloting may be authorized by resolution adopted by the Board and communicated to members at least 60 days prior to the scheduled election.

Section 8. Meetings of Directors.

- (a) The annual meeting of each newly elected Board of Directors shall be held immediately upon adjournment of the meeting at which they were elected, provided a quorum shall then be present, or as soon thereafter as may be practicable.
- (b) Special meetings of directors shall be held whenever called by the President or a majority of the Board. The Secretary shall give notice of each special meeting either personally, by mail or facsimile, at least ten (10) days before the date of such meeting, but the directors may waive notice of the meeting in accordance with applicable law.

(c) Meetings of the Board shall be open to all unit owners and notices of meetings shall be conspicuously posted 48 hours in advance, except in an emergency.

(d) A majority of the Board shall be necessary and sufficient at all meetings to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the act of a majority present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board. If a quorum shall not be present at the meeting, the Directors then present may adjourn the meeting without notice until a quorum shall be present.

Section 9. Meeting of Directors by Telephone. When any board or committee members meet by telephone conference, those board or committee members may be counted toward a quorum and may vote by telephone. A telephone speaker shall be used.

Section 10. Order of Business. Unless otherwise agreed upon by the Board, the order of business at all meetings of the Board shall be as follows:

1. Roll call;
2. Reading of Minutes of last meeting;
3. Consideration of communications;
4. Resignations and elections;
5. Reports of officers and employees;
6. Reports of committees;
7. Unfinished business;
8. Original resolutions and new business;
9. Adjournment.

ARTICLE III EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. Executive Committee. The Board of Directors may, by resolution, appoint an Executive committee of two (2) or more members, to serve at the pleasure of the Board, to consist of such Directors as the Board may from time to time designate. The Chairman of the Executive Committee shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Procedure. The Executive Committee, by a vote of a majority of its members, shall fix its own times and places of meeting, shall determine the number of its members constituting a quorum for the transaction of business, and shall prescribe its own rules of procedure, no change in which shall be made save by majority vote of its members.

Section 3. Powers. During the intervals between the meetings of the Board or Directors, the Executive Committee shall possess and may exercise all the powers of the Board in the management and direction of the business and affairs of the Association.

ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

Section 1. Executive Officers. The executive officers of the corporation shall be a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and Secretary, all of whom shall be elected annually by the Board. Any two of said offices may be united in one person, except that the President shall not also be the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the corporation. The President shall be a director ex-officio. If the Board so determines, there may be more than one Vice-President.

Section 2. Subordinate Officers. The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers and agents as they may deem necessary, who shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors and have such authority and perform such duties as from time to time may be prescribed by the Board.

Section 3. Tenure of Officers -Removal. All officers and agents shall be subject to removal, with or without cause, at any time by action of the Board of Directors. The Board may delegate powers of removal of subordinate officers and agents to any officer of the Association.

Section 4. President.

(a) The President shall preside at all meetings of members and directors. The President shall have general and active management of the business of the corporation, shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect, and shall execute bonds, mortgages and other contracts requiring a seal, under the seal of the corporation. The seal, when affixed, shall be attested by the signature of the Secretary.

(b) The President shall have general supervision and direction of all the other officers of the corporation and shall see that their duties are performed properly.

(c) The President shall submit a report of the operations of the corporation for the fiscal year to the Directors whenever called for by them, and to the members at the annual meeting, and from time to time shall report to the Board any matter affecting the corporation that may require notice to the Board.

(d) The President shall be an ex-officio member of all committees and shall have the general powers and duties of supervision and management usually vested in the office of the President of a corporation.

Section 5. The Vice-President. The Vice-President shall be vested with all the powers and be required to perform all the duties of the President in his absence, and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

Section 6. The Secretary.

(a) The Secretary shall keep the minutes of meetings of members and of the Board in one or more books provided for that purpose.

(b) The Secretary shall see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws and as required by law.

(c) The Secretary shall be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the corporation and shall see that the seal of the corporation is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the corporation under its seal is duly authorized or required.

(d) The Secretary shall keep a register of the Post Office address of each member, which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such member .

(e) In general, the Secretary shall perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the President or by the Board of Directors.

Section 7. The Treasurer.

(a) The Treasurer shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the corporation and shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Corporation as ordered by the Board, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements and shall

render to the President and Directors, at the regular meetings of the Board, or whenever they may require it, an account of all his actions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Association.

Section 8. Fidelity Bond. In accordance with F.S. § 718.111(11)(d), the Association shall obtain and maintain adequate insurance or fidelity bonding of all persons who control or disburse funds of the Association. Any such policy or bond shall cover the maximum funds that will be in the custody of the Association or its management agent, if any, at any one time. The requirements of this section shall apply, but are not necessarily limited to, those individuals authorized to sign checks, and to the President, Secretary and Treasurer of the Association.

Section 9. Vacancies. If the office of any Director, or of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, or Treasurer becomes vacant by reason of death, resignation, disqualification or otherwise, the remaining Directors, by a majority vote of the whole Board of Directors provided for in these Bylaws, may choose a successor or successors who shall hold office for the unexpired term of such office.

Section 10. Resignations. Any Director or other officer may resign his office at any time, such resignation to be made in writing, and to take effect from the time of its receipt by the corporation, unless some time be fixed in the resignation, and then from that date. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be required to make it effective.

ARTICLE V MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Definition. Membership in the Association shall be limited to owners of Units in the Condominium in accordance with the Declaration of Condominium.

Section 2. Transfer of Membership and Ownership. Membership in the Association may be transferred only as an incident to the transfer of the transferor's condominium parcel.

Section 3. Written Inquiry by Members. Unit Owners may submit written inquiry to the Board of Directors by certified mail, return receipt requested. The Board shall respond in writing within 30 days of receipt of such inquiry in one of the following forms: (a) substantively, (b) by notice that a legal opinion has been requested by the Board, or (c) by notice that advice has been requested by the Board from the appropriate division of the Department of Business and Professional Regulation. In the event the Board gives such notice, it shall then (a) respond substantively to the inquiry within 10 days of receipt of advice from the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, or (b) provide a substantive response within 60 days of its request for legal opinion, as may be appropriate. Failure of the Board to provide a substantive response to the inquiry as provided herein and by F.S. § 718.112(2)(a)(2) shall preclude the Board from recovery of attorney's fees and costs in any subsequent litigation, or other proceeding arising out of the inquiry. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board shall be under no obligation to respond to more than one such inquiry from the same unit Owner within any single 30-day period, but may respond in a subsequent 30-day period, as applicable. The Board may adopt reasonable rules and regulations regarding the frequency and manner of responding to such Unit Owner inquiries.

ARTICLE VI MEETINGS OF MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Place. All meetings of the corporate membership shall be held at the office of the corporation or such other place as may be stated in the notice.

Section 2. Annual Meeting.

(a) The first annual meeting of members shall be held within one year from the date of incorporation of the Association unless otherwise fixed by the Board and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the members shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of 8:00 o'clock, p.m. If the day prescribed for the annual meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour

on the first day following which is not a legal holiday. If an annual meeting is rescheduled, the Directors then in office shall continue to hold office until the annual meeting is held.

(b) At the annual meeting, the members, by a plurality vote (cumulative voting prohibited) shall elect a Board of Directors and transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

(c) Written notice of the annual meeting and copies of the agenda and of the proposed budget shall be served upon or mailed to each member entitled to vote thereafter at such address as appears on the books of the corporation, at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting, and such notice shall be posted at a conspicuous place on the Condominium property at least 14 continuous days prior to said meeting.

Section 3. Membership List. At least thirty (30) days before every election of directors, a complete list of members entitled to vote at such election shall be prepared by the Secretary. Such list shall be produced and kept during the 30 day period and through the date of the election at the office of the corporation, such list to be open to examination by any member throughout such period.

Section 4. Special Meetings.

(a) Special meetings of members may be held for any lawful purpose or purposes unless otherwise proscribed by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation. Such a meeting may be called by the President, and shall be called by the President or Secretary at the request, in writing, of a majority of the Board of Directors or at the request, in writing, of one-third (1/3) of the members. Such request shall state the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting.

(b) Written notice of a special meeting, stating the time, place, and object thereof, shall be served upon or mailed to each member entitled to vote thereat, at such address as appears on the books of the corporation, at least fourteen (14) days before such meeting, and shall be posted at a conspicuous place on the condominium property at least fourteen (14) days prior to said meeting.

(c) Business transacted at all special meetings shall be confined to the subjects stated in the notice thereof

Section 5. Quorum. Fifty per cent (50%) of the total number of members of the corporation, present in person or represented by written proxy, shall be required for and shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of members for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided by statute, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting of members, the members entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by written proxy, shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcements at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present or represented. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present or represented, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting originally called.

Section 6. Vote Required to Transact Business. When a quorum is present at any meeting, a majority of the votes cast, in person or represented by written proxy, shall decide any question brought before the meeting, unless the question is one upon which, by express provision of the statutes, the Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, a different vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such question.

Section 7. Right to Vote. Each Unit Owner shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each unit owned by him. At any meeting of members, every member having the right to vote shall be entitled to vote in person or by proxy. Such proxy shall only be valid for such meeting or subsequent adjourned meetings thereof. If more than one (1) person or a corporation owns a commercial unit, they shall file a certificate with the Secretary naming the person authorized to cast votes for said commercial unit. If such certificate is not on file at the time of the meeting, the vote of such owner shall not be considered, nor shall the presence of said owners at a meeting be considered in determining whether the quorum requirement has been met. Corporations shall have the right to membership in the Association.

Section 8. Action of Members without a Meeting.

(a) Any action required or permitted to be taken by members at an annual or special meeting of members may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice, and without a vote if the action is taken by the members entitled to vote on such action and having not less than the minimum number of votes necessary to authorize such action at a meeting at which all members entitled to vote on such action were present and voted. Any such action shall be evidenced by one or more written consents describing the action taken, dated and signed by approving members having the requisite number of votes and entitled to vote on such action, and each such consent shall be delivered to the corporation at its principal place of business in this state. No such action shall become effective unless such written consent is signed by members having the requisite number of votes necessary to authorize the action within 60 days of the date of the earliest dated consent and is delivered to the corporation in the manner required by this section.

(b) Any written consent may be revoked prior to the date that the corporation receives the required number of consents to authorize the proposed action. A revocation is not effective unless in writing and until received by the corporation at its principal place of business.

(c) Within ten days after obtaining such authorization by written consent, the corporation shall give notice thereof to each member entitled to vote on the action but who have not consented thereto in writing. The notice shall fairly summarize the material features of the authorized action.

(d) Any action taken in accordance with this section shall have the effect of a meeting vote and may be described as such in any document.

(e) The written consent or consents evidencing approval of any action taken pursuant to this section shall be filed among the records of the corporation with the minutes of proceedings of members.

Section 9. Order of Business.
as practical at other members' meetings will be:

The order of business at annual meetings of members and as far

1. Election of Chairman
2. Roll call
3. Proof of Notice of Meeting or Waiver of Notice
4. Reading of Minutes of Prior Meeting
5. Officers' and Committee Reports
6. Elections
7. Unfinished Business
8. New Business
9. Adjournment

ARTICLE VII
NOTICES

Whenever under the provisions of the Statutes, Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, notice is required to be given to any director or member, it shall not be construed to mean personal notice but such notice may be given in writing by regular mail by depositing the same in a post office or letter box in a postpaid, sealed envelope, addressed to the director or member at such address as appears in the books of the corporation, or may be transmitted in person or by facsimile.

ARTICLE VIII
ASSESSMENTS, OFFICIAL RECORDS & REPORTING

Section 1. Determination of Assessments.

(a) The Board of Directors shall fix and determine from time to time the sum or sums necessary and adequate for the Common Expenses, including reserve requirements, of the Condominium Properties. Common Expenses shall include expenses for the operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of the Common Elements and the Limited Common Elements, all costs of carrying out the powers and duties of the corporation, all insurance premiums and expenses relating thereto, including fire insurance, and any other expenses designated as common expenses from time to time by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is specifically empowered on behalf of the Corporation to make and collect Assessments and to maintain, repair and replace the Common Elements and the Limited Common Elements. Funds for the payment of common expenses shall be assessed against the Unit Owners in the manner provided in the Declaration and shall be payable as provided therein. Special Assessments, if any, shall be fixed by the Board of Directors and shall be levied and paid in the same manner provided for regular Assessments.

(b) When the Board of Directors has determined the amount of any Assessment, the Secretary-Treasurer of the Association shall mail or present a statement of the Assessment to each of the Unit Owners. All Assessments shall be payable to the Association. The Board of Directors may authorize the President to enter into a management contract with third parties to which the power to levy and collect assessments may be delegated.

Section 2. Financial Reports.

Within 90 days of the close of the fiscal year of the Association, the Board shall cause to be prepared a financial report for the preceding fiscal year. The report shall consist of a statement of cash receipts and disbursements and shall disclose the amount of receipts and expenses by accounts and receipt classifications, including, but not limited to the following as applicable: security, professional and management fees and expenses, taxes, refuse collection, utility services, landscaping, building maintenance and repair, insurance, administrative and salary expenses, reserves accumulated and expended for capital expenditures and other reserve items. Within twenty-one (21) days of receipt or completion of the report by the Association, copies thereof shall be mailed or hand delivered, without charge, to each Unit Owner.

Section 3. Annual Budget.

The Board of Directors at least annually shall prepare and adopt a budget for the upcoming fiscal year. A copy of a proposed annual budget, prepared in accordance with the requirements of F.S. § 718.112(2)(f), shall be mailed to Unit Owners not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting of the Board of Directors at which the proposed budget will be considered, together with a notice of that meeting. An affidavit of compliance with such notice requirement shall be filed with the records of the Association. Such meeting shall be open to Unit Owners.

Section 4. Official Records.

(a) The following records shall be maintained by the Association from its inception and shall constitute the official records of the Association.

(i) Copies of the plans and specifications used in the construction of the Condominium with accompanying certificate specified by F.S. § 718.301(4)(f), together with a list of all contractors, subcontractors and suppliers known to have furnished labor or materials for the construction of the Condominium.

(ii) Copies of certificates of occupancy and other permits applicable to the Condominium Property issued within one year of the date Unit Owners other than Developer take control of the Association.

(iii) All written warranties in effect on the date of the transfer of control by Developer to Unit Owners.

(iv) Copies of the recorded Declaration, articles of incorporation of the Association, the Association bylaws, the Association's Rules and Regulations, and each amendment thereto.

(v) The corporate record book of the Association, including minutes of all meetings, and notices of resignation of officers and directors.

(vi) The current roster of Unit Owners, Unit identifications, mailing addresses, voting certifications, and, if known, telephone numbers.

(vii) All current insurance policies.

(viii) Current copies of all management agreements, leases, and other contracts to which the Association is a party or which otherwise obligates the Association or Unit Owners.

(ix) The accounting records of the Association as specified by F.S. § 718.111(12)(a)(11) to be retained for a minimum of seven (7) years).

(x) Ballots, sign-in sheets, voting proxies, and all other papers relating to voting by Unit Owners (to be maintained for at least one (1) year after the date of the election to which they pertain)

(xi) All other records of the Association relating to its operations.

Section 5. Access to Official Records The official records of the Association shall be available to members and their authorized agents for inspection at all reasonable times on the Condominium Property. The Association may adopt reasonable rules and regulations regarding the frequency, time, location, notice, and manner of record inspections and copying, and may charge its actual costs for the preparation and furnishing of such documents to those requesting same. Copies of such documents shall be furnished to those entitled to inspection within five (5) days of receipt by the Association of written request therefor.

ARTICLE IX CORPORATE SEAL

The seal of the corporation shall have inscribed thereon the name of the corporation, the year and state of its organization, and the words "Non-Profit". Said seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed, affixed, reproduced or otherwise.

ARTICLE X DEFAULT

Section 1. Enforcement of Lien for Assessments. In the event a unit owner does not pay any sums, charges or assessments required to be paid to the corporation within thirty (30) days from the due date, the corporation, acting on its own behalf or through its Board of Directors, may enforce its lien for assessments to which it is entitled, in accordance with the Declaration and the statutes made and provided therefor.

Section 2. Sale After Foreclosure. If the corporation becomes the owner of a unit by reason of foreclosure, it shall offer said unit for public or private sale and at such time as a sale is consummated, it shall deduct from the proceeds of said sale all sums of money due it for assessments and charges, all costs incurred in the bringing of the foreclosure suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees, and any and all expenses incurred in the resale of the unit, which shall include but not be limited to advertising expenses, real estate brokerage fees, and expenses necessary for the repair and refurbishing of the unit in question. All monies remaining after deducting the foregoing items of expenses shall be returned to the former owner of subject unit.

Section 3. Other Enforcement Action. In the event of a violation, other than nonpayment of assessments, of the provisions of the Declaration, corporate Articles, Bylaws, or Rules and Regulations, as the same are or may hereafter be constituted, which continues for ten (10) days after notice from the Association to the Unit owner(s) to correct said breach or violation, the Association may levy fines in accordance with Article 20 of the Declaration, bring appropriate action to enjoin such violation or may enforce the provisions of said documents, sue for damages, or take such other courses of action, or other legal remedy or combination thereof, as it may deem appropriate. A mortgagee (as such term is defined in the Declaration) of a Unit shall be entitled to written notice from the Association of any default by the mortgagor of such Unit under the condominium documents which is not cured within thirty (30) days. In the event such legal action is brought against a Unit owner and results in a judgment for the plaintiffs, the defendant shall pay the plaintiff's reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs. Each Unit owner, for himself, his heirs, successors and assigns, agrees to the foregoing provisions relating to default and abatement of nuisance, regardless of the harshness of the remedy available to the corporation and regardless the availability of the other equally adequate legal procedure. It is the intent of all owners of the commercial units to give to the corporation a method and procedure which will enable it at all times to operate on a business-like basis, to collect those monies due and owing it from the owners of Units, and to preserve each Unit owner's right to enjoy his Unit, free from unreasonable restraint and nuisance.

ARTICLE XI
JOINT OWNERSHIP

Membership may be held in the name of more than one owner. In the event ownership is in more than one person, all of the joint owners shall be entitled collectively to only one vote or ballot in the management of the affairs of the corporation.

ARTICLE XII
AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or added to at any duly called meeting of directors, provided (1) that the notice of the meeting shall contain a full statement of the proposed amendment; and (2) that the quorum requirement for such purposes shall be a majority of all the directors, in person or by proxy. Any such alteration, amendment or addition may also be approved by a majority of directors acting without a meeting in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws.

ARTICLE XIII
CONSTRUCTION

Section 1. Masculine/Feminine. Wherever the masculine singular form or pronoun is used in these Bylaws it shall be construed to mean the masculine, feminine or neuter, singular or plural, wherever the context so admits or requires.

Section 2. Severability. Should any of the covenants herein imposed be void or be or become unenforceable at law or in equity, the remaining provisions of this instrument shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AMENDED & RESTATED RULES AND REGULATIONS

2019

The following Rules and Regulations shall remain in force and effect until owners are notified in writing by The Association of any changes or amendments.

1. All loading and unloading of goods shall be done only in the areas and through the entrances, designated for such purposes by the Association.
2. The delivery or shipping of merchandise, supplies and fixtures to and from the leased premises shall be subject to such rules and regulations as in the judgment of the Association are necessary for the proper operation of the building.
3. All garbage and refuse shall be kept in the container specified by the Association and shall be placed outside of the premises prepared for collection in the manner and at the times and places specified by the Association. Occupant shall pay the cost of the removal of any of Occupant's refuse or rubbish.
4. Any unit owner determined by the Association to be using a dumpster or other waste container, provided for the benefit of the unit owners, in excess of his proportionate share may at the discretion of the Association, be required to utilize its own dumpster or otherwise dispose of its trash.
5. No signs, structure or object shall be erected on, the roof or exterior walls of the premises, or on the grounds, without, in each instance, the written consent of the Association. Any signs, structure or object so installed without such written consent shall be subject to removal without notice at any time.
6. No unit owner or occupant shall place or permit any junk, obstructions or merchandise in the outside areas immediately adjoining the premises. The common areas shall not be used for storage or disposal of any type of personal property.
7. The plumbing facilities shall not be used for any other purpose than that for which they are constructed, and no foreign substance of any kind shall be thrown therein. The expense of repair of any breakage, stoppage or damage resulting from a violation of this rule shall be borne by the unit owner and occupant, who shall, or whose employees, agents or invitees shall have caused it.
8. Occupant shall use, at occupant's cost, such pest extermination as the Association may approve and at such times as is necessary in the judgment of the Association.
9. No occupant shall burn any trash or garbage of any kind in or about the premises.

CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

10. The Association reserves the right to rescind, amend, alter, or waive any of the foregoing rules or regulations at any time when, in its judgment, it deems necessary, desirable or proper for its best interest and for the best interest of unit owners and occupants, and no such revision, amendment, alteration, or waiver of any rule or regulation in favor of one tenant shall operate as an alteration or waiver in favor of any other tenant. The Association shall not be responsible to any occupant for the non-observance or violation by any other occupant of any of these rules and regulations at any time.

11. Excess use of water, sewerage, garbage and refuse over limits set by the Association shall be borne by the unit owner or occupant.

12. In the event the Association determines that security, extermination, maintenance, cleaning or other services should be contracted by the Association in the best interest of all occupants then all occupants shall share in cost of such service.

13. No lease of a unit nor any material lease modification shall be valid without prior written approval of the Association in accordance with the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium. To maintain the premises and to preclude additional expense, higher insurance rates and loss to others, these following uses are not permitted on the condominium property:

Animal Dealers

Auto Body Repair & Painting

Auto Parts sale (used)

Auto Rentals

Auto Wrecking

Bedding Manufacturers

Bottled Gas Sales or Service

Cabinet Makers

Chemical Works

Crematories

Demolition Contractors

Distillers

Fiber Glass Work

Fish Dealers

Furniture Manufacturers

CONSULATE BUSINESS CENTER CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

Furniture Repair

Gas or Liquefied Petroleum

Junk Dealers

Lumber Dealers

Night Clubs & Lounges

Oil & Gas Industry Operations

Packaging Materials Manufacturing

Paint Manufacturers

Paper Box Manufacturers

Religious Services

Scrap Dealers

Telemarketing Operations

Tire Recapping

Toy Manufacturers

Upholsterers

Woodworking Shops